PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Lemont, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:59 PM

To: Craig D Tylenda; Kirk LaGory; John Hayse
Cc: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Biological Assessment

Craig: This Tuesday doesn't work. Both Kirk LaGory and I will be in a workshop all day Tuesday and Wednesday, and I
suspect that Kirk could be traveling Monday afternoon and possibly Thursday morning as well. In fact, nearly everyone
from our environmental staff will either be at that workshop or on travel, so I won't be able to get any NRC
representation for a call on Tuesday or Wednesday. Can you provide some more date/time choices? Is there any chance
of doing it this Friday, May 29?

Kirk and John: Do we in fact need all four of DTE's consultants who we named on the call (Ralph Brooks, Curtis Schlicht,
Claire Garvin, and Laura McNeil)? What is the minimum we might be able to get away with, assuming that would work at
all. Any other ideas?

Thanks,
Steve Lemont

From: Craig D Tylenda [tylendac@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 1:06 PM

To: Stephen Lemont

Subject: Biological Assessment

Steve,
It appears that the best opportunity to discuss the Biological Assessment for those four that you requested

(along with a few others) is Tuesday at noon. Can you accommodate this time?

Craig Tylenda
Detroit Edison
337 WCB

313.235.3767 (office)
313.701.5619 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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